
 
 

City of Lynchburg 
Procurement Division 
900 Church Street 
Lynchburg, Virginia  24504 
Telephone No.: (434) 455-3970 
Fax No.: (434) 845-0711                     
                                                    Addendum for Invitation for Bids 

LCS Department of Transportation Bus Lot Upgrades 
 

15-945 
Date: 01/06/2015 
From: Lisa Moss, Buyer VCA 
RE: Addendum No.  1 
 
This Addendum supplements and amends the original Plans and Specifications and shall be taken into 
account in preparing proposals and shall become a part of the Contract Documents. The Bidder shall 
indicate receipt of this Addendum and all previously issued Addenda on the Bid Form.   

 
1. On sheet E1 Note 3 – states to treat all wood surfaces with one time wood finish.  Does this note 

apply to the 4” x 4” existing posts that are to remain?  
 Yes. 

2. Sheet E1 – reference made to use an Extren series 525 panel to mount the new equipment to.  Can 
you supply required thickness of the FRP panel?  

 ½” thick. 
3. 4x4 posts with receptacles to be turned? 

Receptacle outlet boxes and cable hangers shall be removed.  New receptacle outlet 
boxes shall be installed facing the busses.  Cable hangers shall be reinstalled 900 
from current position. 

4. Bubble covers to be cast metal?   
Weatherproof, while-in-use covers on receptacle outlet boxes shall be cast metal as 
specified. 

5. Are we reusing the existing connections from the power company?   
Power company secondary conductors will be reused unless the power company 
chooses to replace them. 

6. Can the space heater be after market? 
The space heaters in the panelboard enclosures can be aftermarket.  Shop drawing 
should be provided. 

8.  Are the cable hangers to be removed and replaced? If so, with what type of material?   
New cable hangers may be provided.  Shop drawing should be provided. 

9. Where are the asphalt spoils to be dumped?  
All excavated spoils should be dumped on the existing dirt pile identified during the 
pre-bid meeting. 
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